Meeting of April 22, 1914.

A special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the University of Illinois was held at the Blackstone Hotel, in the city of Chicago, at 10:00 a.m., on Wednesday, April 22, 1914, pursuant to the following notice which was sent out by the secretary on April 15, 1914:

Upon the call of the president, Mr. W. L. Abbott, there will be a special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the University of Illinois at the Blackstone Hotel, in Chicago, on Wednesday, April 22, 1913, at 10:00 a.m., to authorize the conferring of degrees on the graduates of the School of Pharmacy, and to consider such matters as the committees of the board and the President of the University may submit and such other matters as may be duly presented.

When the board convened, the following members were present: President Abbott, Superintendent Blair, Mrs. Busey, Mrs. Evans, Mr. Hoit, Dr. Montgomery, Mr. Moore, Mr. Trevett and Miss Watson. Mrs. Henrotin joined the board soon after the meeting was called to order. President James was present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES.

The secretary presented the minutes of the annual meeting of March 10, 1914. On motion of Superintendent Blair, the minutes were approved as printed above on pages 719-740.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING.

The secretary presented also for record the minutes of the meeting of the Executive Committee held on April 9, 1914 (see pages 741-744 above).

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNIVERSITY.

President James presented the following matters for consideration:

AUTHORITY TO CONFER DEGREE.

(1) A request for authority to confer degrees upon the following candidates recommended by the faculty of the School of Pharmacy and also upon candidates properly recommended by the faculties of the several schools and colleges of the University at the coming commencement exercises.

(Degrees conferred April 22, 1914.)

Albert Franklin Anderson, Edna Becker,
August Christopher Bosch,
J. Burdette Brown,
Floyde Wiley Bryant,
George Ernest Canham,
Lawrence Converse,
Walter Arthur Endee,
Oscar Fisler,
Jeremiah G. Garrity,
Harry Edward Haines,
Philip Irving Hildebrandt,
Elwood Jay Hollinshead,
Harry E. Johnson,
Jonathan G. Jordan,
Elmer Chester Lane,
Paul Israel Mendelsohn,

Richard William Merschat,
Abraham Myerson,
Charles Clarence Orr,
Irving Fitch Pearce,
Elmer Edward Rueckert,
Harold Schmid,
Ralph Harold Thompson,
Adrian Ton,
Clio Vavra,
Ladislaus Joseph Warzynski,
Albert John Cook (Class of 1913),
George Charles Kraemer (Class of 1913),
William Alexander Lee (Class of 1913),
Alva Walter Rackaway (Class of 1913),
Charles Edward Wach (Class of 1913),
Mary Leinbaugh Smith (Class of ,1909).

On motion of Dr. Montgomery, the President of the University was authorized to confer degrees upon candidates recommended by the faculties of the schools and colleges of the University this year.

On motion of Superintendent Blair, the matter of granting the President of the University standing authority to confer degrees upon candidates who are properly recommended was referred to the Executive Committee for investigation and report.

INCIDENTAL FUND, ROMANCE LANGUAGES.

(2) A recommendation that the sum of one hundred fifty dollars (\$150) be appropriated to the Department of Romance Languages as an incidental fund. This item was omitted by a clerical error from the expense budget for 1913-14.

On motion of Superintendent Blair, this appropriation was made by the following vote: Ayes, Mr. Abbott, Mr. Blair, Mrs. Busey, Mrs. Evans, Mr. Hoit, Mr. Montgomery, Mr. Moore, Mr. Trevett, Miss Watson; noes, none; absent, Mr. Dunne, Mrs. Henrotin, Mr. Meeker.

TRAVELING FELLOWSHIP IN AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS.

. (3) A request from Dr. David Kinley, Dean of the Graduate School, that Mr. C. L. Stewart, Instructor in Economics, be appointed to a traveling fellowship in agricultural economics for the academic year 1914-15, with a stipendium of one thousand dollars (\$1,000) for the year.

On the recommendation of President James and on motion of Superintendent Blair, the President of the University was authorized to appoint Mr. Stewart to the traveling fellowship as requested. The vote was as follows: Ayes, Mr. Abbott, Mr. Blair, Mrs. Busey, Mrs. Evans, Mr. Hoit, Mr. Montgomery, Mr. Moore, Mr. Trevett, Miss Watson; noes, none; absent, Mr. Dunne, Mrs. Henrotin, Mr. Meeker.

At this point Mrs. Henrotin joined the meeting.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE FOR PROF. C. W. ALVORD.

(4) A request from Dr. E. B. Greene, Professor of History, that Professor C. W. Alvord be given leave of absence for three weeks during the autumn of 1914 in order to accept an invitation to deliver the Albert Shaw lectures at Johns Hopkins University.

On the recommendation of President James and on motion of Dr. Montgomery, Professor Alvord was granted leave of absence as requested.

DEGREE FOR MR. A. T. NORTH.

(5) A recommendation from the University Senate that the degree of Bachelor of Science in Architecture as of the class of 1885 be conferred upon Mr. Arthur Tappan North, of Chicago. Mr. North, when in residence at the University, completed thirty-six term subjects when thirty-nine such subjects were required for graduation in his course; he has been out of the University for more than twenty-five years, and he has attained distinction in his profession of architecture.

On the recommendation of President James and on motion of Mrs. Evans, the President of the University was authorized to confer the degree upon Mr. North as requested.

NAME SUGGESTED FOR WOMAN'S BUILDING.

(6) A communication from Dr. Annetta Ayres Saunders, '84, calling attention to the suggestion that the Woman's Building be named "Louise Allen Hall," in honor of Mrs. Louise Allen Gregory, the first teacher of domestic science, and the first dean of women (then called preceptress) at the University. (See page 548, Report of the Board of Trustees, meeting of March 19, 1912.)

No action was taken with respect to this matter.

PURCHASE OF LOT FOR SCHOOL OF PHARMACY,

(7) A recommendation that the President of the Board be authorized to purchase the lot in the city of Chicago situated on the north side of West Harrison Street and immediately east of Honore Street, extending approximately 126 feet east from the northeast corner of Honore and West Harrison streets and 72 feet north from the same point, to be used as a site for the building of the School of

Pharmacy, at a price not to exceed \$30,600, which was the value set upon the said lot and buildings by the Chicago Real Estate Board. (See minutes of the meeting of July 23, 1913, page 629; also minutes of the meeting of December 13, 1913, page 669.)

Mr. Moore stated for the Finance Committee that the committee was in favor of making this purchase for the purpose named and within the price recommended.

On motion of Mrs. Evans, the president of the board was authorized to purchase the lot in question, at a price not to exceed thirty thousand six hundred dollars (\$30,600). The vote was as follows: Ayes, Mr. Abbott, Mr. Blair, Mrs. Evans, Mrs. Henrotin, Mr. Hoit, Mr. Montgomery, Mr. Moore, Miss Watson; noes, Mr. Trevett; present but not voting, Mrs. Busey; absent,

Mr. Dunne, Mr. Meeker.

At this point Mr. Moore withdrew.

RUSH MEDICAL SCHOOL.

(8) A statement that the President of the University had received informal inquiries with respect to the attitude of the University toward a possible union with the Rush Medical School of Chicago. President James recommended the adoption of the following resolution:

Resolved, That the Trustees of the University of Illinois look with favor upon the consolidation of Rush Medical School with the College of Medicine of the University of Illinois properties of Medicine of the Chicago of the Chicago of Medicine of the Chicago of the Chicago of Medicine of the Chicago of the Chicago of the Chicago of Medicine of the Chicago of the Chicago of Medicine of the Chicago of the Chicago of the Chicago of Medicine of the Chicago of the Chicago of the Chicago of the Chicago of Medicine of the Chicago of the Chicago of the Chicago of the Chicago of Medicine of the Chicago of the Chicago of the Chicago of Medicine of the Chicago of the Chicago of Medicine of the Chicago of the Chic

University of Illinois, provided suitable conditions for such consolidation can be secured, and further

That the chairman of the Committee on the College of Medicine of the Board of Trustees of the University of Illinois and the President of the University be authorized to negotiate the terms of such consolidation, to be submitted to the

board for consideration and action.

On motion of Mrs. Busey, the resolutions were adopted by the following vote: Ayes, Mr. Abbott, Mr. Blair, Mrs. Busey, Mrs. Evans, Mrs. Henrotin, Mr. Hoit, Mr. Montgomery, Mr. Trevett, Miss Watson; noes, none; absent, Mr. Dunne, Mr. Meeker, Mr. Moore.

CHICAGO ASSOCIATION OF COMMERCE TRADE TOUR.

(9) An invitation from the Chicago Association of Commerce for the University to appoint a member of the faculty as a delegate to accompany the party on the annual trade tour of the association. The acceptance of this invitation would entail an expense of about three hundred dollars.

On motion of Mr. Trevett, the matter of this invitation was left to the discretion of the President of the University with power to act. The vote was as follows: Ayes, Mr. Abbott, Mr. Blair, Mrs. Busey, Mrs. Evans, Mrs. Henrotin, Mr. Hoit, Mr. Montgomery, Mr. Trevett, Miss Watson; noes, none; absent, Mr. Dunne, Mr. Meeker, Mr. Moore.

APPROPRIATION FOR Y. M. C. A. HANDBOOK.

(10) A request from Mr. Lloyd Douglas, Secretary of the University Young Men's Christian Association, that the appropriation of the University towards the expense of printing the association handbook be increased from two hundred fifty dollars to three hundred dollars. The association plans to print a larger handbook and to increase the edition.

On the recommendation of President James and on motion of Mrs. Busey, the sum of three hundred dollars (\$300) was appropriated toward the expense of publishing the handbook of the Young Men's Christian Association for the year 1914-15. The vote was as follows: Ayes, Mr. Abbott, Mr. Blair, Mrs. Busey, Mrs. Evans, Mrs. Henrotin, Mr. Hoit, Mr. Montgomery, Mr. Trevett, Miss Watson; noes, none; absent, Mr. Dunne, Mr. Meeker, Mr. Moore.

AUTHORITY TO DELEGATE SIGNING OF WARRANTS.

(11) A request from Professor George E. Frazer, Comptroller, that the comptroller and the assistant comptroller (Mr. Lynn E. Knorr) be made the agents of the President of the Board in signing all University warrants.

On motion of Dr. Montgomery, the president of the board was authorized to delegate the signing of his name to all University warrants to Comptroller Frazer and Assistant Comptroller Knorr, this delegation to take effect as of April 1, 1914.

On motion of Superintendent Blair, the president of the board was directed to ascertain the legality of the procedure of the board in this matter.

LEAVE OF ABSENCE FOR PROFESSORS FAIRLIE AND DODD.

(12) The following recommendations from Dr. Kendric C. Babcock, Dean of the College of Liberal Arts and Sciences:

1. That the leave of absence granted to Professor J. A. Fairlie of the Department of Political Science be extended to include the first semester of the academic year 1914-15, without salary, to enable Professor Fairlie to continue his work as director of the Legislative Committee on Economy and Efficiency.

2. That leave of absence be granted to Dr. W. F. Dodd, Assistant Professor of Political Science, for the second semester of the academic year 1914-15, without salary, to enable Professor Dodd to continue work on a book, the completion of which requires his presence in Washington.

On the recommendation of President James and on motion of Superintendent Blair, the President of the University was authorized to grant leave of absence to Professors Fairlie and Dodd as requested.

CHAIR IN DUTCH HISTORY, LITERATURE, AND ART.

(13) A communication from Dr. T. DeVries, presenting a petition, signed by fifteen hundred men and women, Dutch-Americans, or of Dutch-American descent, requesting the establishment in the University of a chair in Dutch literature, history and art.

On the recommendation of President James and on motion of Dr. Montgomery, this communication was received to be filed.

APPROPRIATION OF DEPARTMENTAL RECEIPTS.

(14) A recommendation that the income from fees charged in the various departments of the University, and from sales of products or services in the various departments, may be credited to the appropriations for the various departments upon the approval of the President of the University.

On motion of Mrs. Evans, this recommendation was approved.

APPOINTMENT OF MR. I. D. ALLISON.

(15) A request from Dr. Eugene Davenport, Dean of the College of Agriculture, for the appointment of Mr. Ira D. Allison as Assistant in Horticulture, at a salary of one hundred fifty dollars (\$150) a month.

On the recommendation of President James and on motion of Superintendent Blair, the President of the University was authorized to appoint Mr. Allison as recommended. The vote was as follows: Ayes, Mr. Abbott, Mr. Blair, Mrs. Busey, Mrs. Evans, Mrs. Henrotin, Mr. Hoit, Mr. Montgomery, Mr. Trevett, Miss Watson; noes, none; absent, Mr. Dunne, Mr. Meeker, Mr. Moore.

PROMOTION OF ASSISTANT PROFESSOR H. F. MOORE.

(16) A recommendation from Professor A. N. Talbot, endorsed by the Dean of the College of Engineering, that Assistant Professor Herbert Fisher Moore be appointed Professor of Engineering Materials in the Engineering Experiment Station, in the Department of Theoretical and Applied Mechanics, at a salary of three thousand dollars (\$3,000) a year, beginning September 1, 1914.

On the recommendation of President James and on motion of Superintendent Blair, the President of the University was authorized to make this appointment. The vote was as follows: Ayes, Mr. Abbott, Mr. Blair, Mrs. Busey, Mrs. Evans, Mrs. Henrotin, Mr. Hoit, Mr. Montgomery, Mr. Trevett, Miss Watson; noes, none; absent, Mr. Dunne, Mr. Meeker, Mr. Moore.

PHYSICAL TRAINING IN SUMMER SESSION.

(17) A request for the approval of the action of the President of the University in offering in the summer session certain courses for teachers of physical training and coaches of athletic teams. The courses in question are to be offered by Director G. A. Huff, Coach R. C. Zuppke, Coach R. R. Jones, and Coach H. L.

On motion of Dr. Montgomery, the action of the President of the University in offering the summer courses in physical training was approved.

INCREASE OF FACILITIES IN DENTISTRY.

(18) A statement of the need of additional laboratory space and equipment for the College of Dentistry. The present space allotted to this college is sufficient for about one hundred students. It will be necessary to restrict the registration to this number or to set aside and equip space in the Dental College Building to accommodate the expected increase in the number of students.

On the recommendation of President James and on motion of Mrs. Evans, the President of the University was authorized to make provision in the Dental Building for additional students in dentistry.

ADDITIONAL SPACE ASKED FOR GOLF LINKS.

(19) A request from the University Golf Club for the addition of twenty acres on the south and east sides of the present golf links, on the ground that the present space is so small as to make the game dangerous.

On the recommendation of President James, this request was referred to the Committee on Buildings and Grounds for consideration and report.

PLAY-GROUND FOR WOMEN.

(20) A request from Miss Gertrude E. Moulton, Director of Physical Training for Women, that the ground west of the forestry and east of the agricultural plots numbered 601 to 610 be set aside as an additional playground for women. This includes a quadrangular tract extending west from the northwest corner of the present forestry fence along the north line of the University property about 250 feet, thence south about 455 feet, thence east about 250 feet, thence north about 455 feet to the starting point.

On motion of Dr. Montgomery, this request was granted.

PURCHASE OF FORBES PROPERTY.

The Finance Committee presented a recommendation concerning the price to be paid for the Forbes property, which was referred to them at the annual meeting of March 10, 1914, for consideration and report (see page 730).

We recommend the purchase of the Forbes property at a price not to exceed ten thousand dollars.

A. F. MOORE,
J. R. TREVETT,
O. W. HOIT,
Finance Committee.

On motion of Dr. Montgomery, the recommendation of the Finance Committee was approved and adopted.

SITE FOR WOMEN'S RESIDENCE HALLS.

The Finance Committee presented also a report on the available sites for the proposed women's residence halls.

On motion of Mrs. Henrotin, the report was received and the secretary was instructed to prepare copies thereof for distribution among the members of the board.

LAND FOR AGRICULTURAL EXPERIMENTS.

Dr. Montgomery brought up the question of the policy of the University with respect to the acceptance of deeds of land in various parts of the State for agricultural experimentation, and, after some discussion, it was voted, on motion of Mrs. Henrotin, that the President of the University be directed to make a recommendation concerning the procedure of the University in accepting gifts of land for this purpose.

STANDING COMMITTEES FOR 1914-15.

The secretary presented the following communication from President Abbott:

March 24, 1914.

Mr. H. E. Cunningham, Secretary, University of Illinois, Urbana, Ill.

DEAR SIR: Please advise the members of the board that the new standing committees of the board will be constituted exactly as they were last year.

Very truly yours,

W. L. Abbott, President.

(For list of committees, see page 205).

APPOINTMENTS MADE BY THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNIVERSITY.

The secretary presented the following report of appointments made by the President of the University under the authority of the Board of Trustees, which was received for record:

Becker, Georgia, Stenographer in the Department of Dairy Husbandry, beginning when she reports for duty and continuing until further notice, at a salary of sixty-five dollars (\$65) a month. (March 12, 1914.*)

of sixty-five dollars (\$65) a month. (March 12, 1914.*)

Bond, Ethel, Instructor in the Summer Session of the Library School, for six weeks beginning June 22, 1914, at a salary of one hundred seventy-five dollars (\$175) for the session. (March 12, 1914.)

Brownfield, Lelah, Stenographer in the office of the Courses in Business Administration, beginning March 1, 1914, and continuing until further notice, at a salary of fifty dollars (\$50) a month. (March 16, 1914.)

†Burton, Lawrence V., Assistant in Bacteriology, for five months, beginning February 1, 1914, and continuing until June 30, 1914, at a salary of ninety dollars (\$90) a month; this appointment superseding his former appointment at a salary of sixty dollars (\$60) a month. (April 1, 1914.)

†Carson. Harry Y. Scientific Assistant on the Staff of the Supervising Archi-

†Carson, Harry Y., Scientific Assistant on the Staff of the Supervising Architect, beginning March 1, 1914, and continuing for a period not to exceed three months, at a salary of one hundred twenty-five dollars (\$125) a month. (March 25, 1914.)

†Dexter, Lydia A., Bibliographer in the Illinois Survey, beginning April 1, 1914, and continuing until June 30, 1914, at a salary of seventy dollars (\$70) a month. (April 11, 1914.)

a month. (April 11, 1914.)

†Fox. R. E., Laboratory Assistant in Electrotherapy in the Laboratory of Dr. Fantus in the College of Medicine, to give four hours' service a week, beginning February 1, 1914, and continuing until June 30, 1914, at a total compensation of thirty-three and one-third dollars (\$33.33) for the period named. (April 6,

Gardner, John J., Instructor in Agriculture in the Summer Session of 1914, at a salary of one hundred fifty dollars (\$150) for the session. (April 17, 1914.)
Gatward, Walter A., Research Fellow in the Engineering Experiment Station, for two years beginning September 1, 1914, with an annual stipend of five hundred dollars (\$500). (March 17, 1914.)

†Grant, Dudley H., Assistant in Chemistry in the College of Medicine, beginning when he reports for service and ending June 30, 1914, at a salary of seventy-five dollars (\$75) a month. (March 25, 1914.)

†Graves, Charles E., Exchange Assistant in the University Library and Lecturer on Exchanges in the Library School, beginning April 1, 1914, and ending August 31, 1914, at a salary of one hundred dollars (\$100) a month, vice J. Hodnefield. (March 30, 1914.)
†Hakanson, A. G., Laboratory Assistant in Mechanotherapy in the Laboratory of Dr. Fantus in the College of Medicine, to give four hours' service a week, beginning February 1, 1914, and continuing until June 30, 1914, at a total compensation of thirty-three and one-third dollars (\$33.33) for the period named. (April 6, 1914)

Hall-Quest, Alfred L., Assistant in Education in the Summer Session of 1914, at a salary of one hundred dollars (\$100) for the session. (April 17, 1914.)

Harlan, C. L., Assistant in Education in the Summer Session of 1914, at a salary of one hundred dollars (\$100) for the session. (April 17, 1914.)

Hart, Eliza, Stenographer in the State Water Survey, at a salary of fifty dollars (\$50) a month, beginning November 1, 1913; this appointment superseding her previous appointment at a salary of forty-one and two-thirds dollars (\$41.66) a month. (November 5, 1913.)

Hayes, James B., Mechanician and Instrument Maker in the Department of Physics, at a salary of ninety dollars (\$90) a month, beginning September 1, 1913, and continuing until further notice; this appointment superseding his previous appointment at seventy dollars (\$70) a month. (September 20, 1913.)

Holley, C. E., Assistant in Education in the Summer Session of 1914, at a salary of one hundred dollars (\$100) for the session. (April 17, 1914.)

salary of one hundred dollars (\$100) for the session. (April 17, 1914.)

^{*} The date in parenthesis is the date on which the appointment was made by the President of the University. † Appointment made by Vice-President Kinley.

Johnson, Gertrude E., Stenographer in the Registrar's Office, at a salary of sixty dollars (\$60) a month, beginning November 1, 1913; this appointment superseding her previous appointment at fifty-five dollars (\$55) a month. (November 5, 1913.)

Lichty, Lester C., Research Fellow in the Engineering Experiment Station, for two years beginning September 1, 1914, with an annual stipend of five hundred dollars (\$500). (March 17, 1914.)

Lukens, William P., Research Fellow in the Engineering Experiment Station, for two years beginning September 1, 1914, with an annual stipend of five hundred dollars (\$500). (March 17, 1914.)

Merica, Paul D., Temporary Assistant on the Scientific Staff of the Engineering Experiment Station, at a salary of one hundred fifty dollars (\$150) a month, for four months beginning March 1, 1914. (April 20, 1914.)

†Nagle, Sybil, Stenographer in Professor Mosier's office, beginning April 1, 1914, and continuing until further notice, at a salary of fifty dollars (\$50) a month. (April 11, 1914.)

1914, and continuing until further notice, at a salary of fifty dollars (\$50) a month. (April 11, 1914.)

Reece, Ernst J., Instructor in the Summer Session of the Library School, for six weeks beginning June 22, 1914, at a salary of one hundred seventy-five dollars (\$175) for the session. (March 12, 1914.)

Richardson, Kobert K., of Beloit College, to give instruction in History in the Summer Session of 1914, at a salary of three hundred dollars (\$300) for the session. (April 17, 1914.)

Riggs, Bess, Stenographer in the Administrative Office of the College of Agriculture, beginning March 1, 1914, at a salary of thirty-five dollars (\$35) a month; this appointment superseding her former appointment with a salary of thirty dollars (\$30) a month. (March 12, 1914.)

Robertson, W. S., to give instruction in History in the Summer Session of 1914, at a salary of three hundred dollars (\$300) for the session. (April 17, 1914.)

†Simmonds, W. E., Laboratory Assistant in Hydrotherapy in the Laboratory of Dr. Fantus in the College of Medicine; to give four hours' service a week, beginning February 1, 1914, and continuing until June 30, 1914, at a total compensation of thirty-three and one-third dollars (\$33.33) for the period named. (April 6, 1914.)

Smith, Harvey E., Instructor in the Miners' and Mechanics' Institutes, beginning when he reports for duty and continuing until April 1, 1915, at a salary of one hundred fifty dollars (\$150) a month. (March 17, 1914.)

Valentine, H. D., Assistant in Chemistry, beginning March 1, 1914, at a salary of sixty dollars (\$60) a month, this appointment superseding his former appointment as Graduate Assistant. (March 16, 1914.)

White, Loretta, Stenographer in the Department of Dairy Husbandry, at a salary of seventy dollars (\$70) a month, beginning November 1, 1913; this appointment superseding her previous appointment at sixty-five dollars (\$65) a month. (November 5, 1913.)

Young, Everett G., Research Fellow in the Engineering Experiment Station, for two years beginning September 1, 1914, with an annual stipend of five hundred dollars (\$500). (March 17, 1914.)

APPOINTMENTS TO SCHOLARSHIPS AND FELLOWSHIPS.

The secretary presented also for record the following list of appointments to graduate scholarships and fellowships for the academic year 1914-15, made by the Vice-President of the University as authorized by the Board of Trustees at its meeting of March 10, 1914 (page 735):

Agronomy	.William A. Albrecht, scholarship\$250	00
	Wallace Maciarlane, Iellowship 400	00
	Frank A. Wyatt, fellowship 400	00
Animal Husbandry	. Hubbard K. Gayle, scholarship 250	
	A. L. Jerdan, scholarship	00
	Tom O'Mara, scholarship	
Botany	John A. Elliott, fellowship	
Gama mai an	Esther Young, scholarship	
	St. Elmo Brady, fellowship	
Chemistry	Karl A. Clark, fellowship	ŏŏ
	Oscar E. Harder, fellowship350	ŏŏ
	Joseph W. Howard, fellowship 350	ÕÕ
	Robert W. Hendel, Jr., scholarship 250	00
	Robbins Russell, scholarship 250	
	Clarence Scholl, fellowship 350	00
	Herbert A. Winkelmann, scholarship 250	
Classics	Augustus H. Brunelle, scholarship 250	
	Odessa M. Myers, scholarship 250	
	Kathryn Williams, scholarship	00
Economics		
	Burley F. Lamb, fellowship 350 Harry R. Mirick, scholarship 250	
	Lewis E. Young, fellowship	
Education	Charles E. Holley, fellowship 400	ñň
Education	Henry D. TerKeurst, scholarship 250	
	Training II. In Indiana, South and Indiana, Indiana	- 0

[†] Appointment made by Vice-President Kinley.

APPOINTMENTS TO SCHOLARSHIPS AND FELLOWSHIPS—CONCLUDED.

(A.E.)	Samuel P. Boonstra, scholarship\$ Harry A. Wiersema, scholarship	250	00
(E.E.)	Frank E. Richart, scholarship	250	00 00
English	Ernest A. Ried, scholarshipJulia M. Barber, scholarship	250	00 00
•	Esther M. Colvin, scholarship Delmar G. Cooke, scholarship		00 00
•	Ruth M. Hefferman, scholarship	250	00
	Mark A. Van Doren, scholarship	250	00
Entomology		$\frac{250}{450}$	00 00
	Philip Garman, fellowship		00
German	Floy F. Cutler, scholarship	250	00
	Alice Meier, scholarship Daniel F. Pasmore, fellowship	350	00 00
History	Karl D. Lee, scholarship Edith A. McCoy, fellowship	250	00
	Franklin C. Palm, scholarship	250	00
	Wayne E. Stevens, fellowship		00 00
	Leila O White scholarship	$\begin{array}{c} 250 \\ 250 \end{array}$	00 00
Household Science	Marie B. Miller, scholarship	250	00
Mathematics	Bernice Wait, scholarship	250	00
	Chester C. Camp, scholarship Elmery C. Farver, scholarship	$\begin{array}{c} 250 \\ 250 \end{array}$	00 00
•	Erma L. Elliott, scholarship	250	00
Philosophy	Ethel E. Sabin, fellowship	300	00
Physics	Paul L. Bayley, fellowship	250	00 00
	Sylvan J. Crooker, scholarship Leslie A. Pinckney, scholarship	$\frac{250}{250}$	00 00
Political Science	Niels H. Debel, fellowship	350	00
	Allen S. Wilber, fellowship	350	00
Psychology	Quincy Wright, fellowship	$\frac{450}{350}$	00 00
Sociology	Gordon Watkins, scholarship	250	00
2001053	Morris J. Kernall, fellowship	350	00
•	James E. Kindred, scholarship Minna E. Jewell, scholarship	250	00
	Horace W. Stunkard, fellowship Minnie E. Watson, fellowship		
	,		

HONORARY FELLOWSHIPS.

Entomology	. :	Newell	.Remission	of	fees
ZoölogyCharles	T	. Senay	.Remission	of	fees

RESEARCH FELLOWSHIPS IN THE ENGINEERING EXPERIMENT STATION.*

Walter A. Gatward, \$500 per annum—Research fellowship (September 1, 1914-June 30, 1916).

Lester C. Lichty, \$500 per annum—Research fellowship (September 1, 1914-June 30, 1916).

William P. Lukens, \$500 per annum—Research fellowship (September 1, 1914-June 30, 1916).

Everett G. Young, \$500 per annum—Research fellowship (September 1, 1914-June 30, 1916).

The board adjourned.

W. L. Abbott, President.

H. E. CUNNINGHAM, Secretary.

^{*} Appointments made by the President of the University, March 17, 1914.